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Deepak Rajput

From: Environment Team
Sent: 05 December 2025 11:53
To: eccompliance-nro@gov.in
Cc: narendersharma.cpcb@gov.in; ronz.chd-mef@nic.in; seezobti@gmail.com; 

eerobti@yahoo.in; CoOrdinator Chd; Sanket Thapar; Ravi Deshwal; Jatinder Kumar1; 
Deepak Rajput

Subject: Sixth Monthly EC Compliance Report of GGSR from Apr'25 to Sept'25
Attachments: Sixth monthly EC compliance report_GGSR Apr'25-Sept'25.pdf

To, 
The Director,                                                                                          
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,                                                                      
Northern Regional Office, 
Bays No. 24-25, Sector 31-A,  
Dakshin Marg, 
Chandigarh – 160 030. 
 

Subject: Six Monthly EC Compliance Report (from Apr'25 to Sept’25) for Guru Gobind Singh Refinery at Phullokhari, 
Bathinda District, Punjab. 

 
Ref:  Environmental Clearance No. J-11011/24/98-IA II (dated 6th November, 1998 
         Environmental Clearance No. J-11011/27512007-IA II (I) date 16th July 2007 
         Environmental Clearance: F. No.: J-11011/275/2007 IA II (I) date 22nd June 2015 and  
         Environmental Clearance: F. No. J-11011/386/2016-IA-II (I) dated 7th August 2018 
 
Dear Sir, 
 

            Please find enclosed Sixth monthly EC compliance report (Apr'25 to Sept'25) of Guru Gobind Singh Refinery (along 
with Annexures) on the environmental conditions stipulated by MoEF&CC.  

                                                
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Environment Team, 
Guru Gobind Singh refinery 
Bathinda. 




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































